
          
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
Board Members Present:   Also Present: 
Bruce Duarte, Chair Debra Lee, COA Director                                        
Esperanza Alejandro-Berube                      Pamela Amaral-Lema, COA Administrative Specialist 
Inez Mello      
Stanley Oceisa     
Jane Stott     Excused: 
Mary Sullivan     Patricia Costa, Vice-Chair 
Joan Swain     Virginia Morrison, Secretary 
      James Sylvia     
                                                             Cynthia Wallquist, Community Services Director 
          
  
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 AM by the Chairman, Bruce Duarte 
 
Secretary’s Report 
 
Mr. Duarte called the meeting to begin and asked to suspend the agenda momentary while the election of board 
officials was called to order.  Mr. Ociesa asked the other advisory board members if they had any objections to 
re-elect the current board officials for another term since they have being doing a superb job meeting the needs 
of the Council on Aging.   
 
A motion to re-elect Mr. Duarte, Ms. Costa and Ms. Morrison for another term was made by Mr. Ociesa 
and seconded by Ms. Swain. It was unanimously approved.   
 
Mr. Duarte asked the board members to read over the minutes from the May 15, 2014 meeting to see if there 
were any concerns or comments from the minutes they received, and there were none.   
 
Approval of the minutes from May 15, 2014 meeting was made by Ms. Mello and seconded by Mr. 
Ociesa, It was unanimously approved.  
 
Old Business 
 
Electronic Tracking System- Mr. Duarte asked how the progress of the electronic tracking system.  Ms. Lee 
stated the payment was mailed and they are awaiting the arrival of the equipment.  Ms. Lee hopes to have the 
system in place by September 1st, 2014.  Ms. Lee reported it will take a little time to input the registration 
information from seniors and the activity programming for each senior center.   
 
New Business 
 
Council on Aging Transportation Breakdown- Mr. Duarte asked Ms. Lee for a transportation report.  Ms. 
Lee stated that cab fares all have the same rate which are set by the city.  Ms. Lee provided a quote from Yellow 
Cab stating a ride from Tripp Towers to 535 Faunce Corner Road costs $22.00 one way for a total of $44.00 

 

 

Council on Aging 
June 12, 2014 – 9:00 AM - Minutes 

181 Hillman Street, Building 9 
 

**View Agenda** 
 
 

 



round trip.  Ms. Lee stated the Council on Aging medical transportation fee is $5.00 round trip.  Ms. Lee stated 
with the increase in gas prices and the waiting time that the drivers have for each client are driving the hours up 
and eating away at the budget.  The program is operating at a loss.  If the medical transportation fee slightly 
increased to $8.00 round trip it would not result in a profit or even breaking even, but the loss would be less.  
Ms. Sullivan asked Ms. Lee the prices of the other transportation services and Ms. Lee stated the shopping van 
which leaves seniors at a grocery store for a hour and a half is currently $3.00 round trip.  Also, personal 
transportation is $2.00 per stop.  The board members agreed with the economic cost influx to increase the fares 
to $6.00 round trip for shopping transportation and $5.00 per stop for personal transportation.  Mr. Duarte asked 
Ms. Lee if the possible increase of fares would financially harm seniors.  Ms. Lee also questioned the same 
thing, but stated she believes it would not harm seniors who use the transportation regularly.  Ms. Lee also 
stated if the price change were to happen and ridership dramatically decrease she would approach the advisory 
board to lower the fares.  Ms. Lee stated the Title III grant given by Coastline Elderly Services help fund 
drivers’ salaries and other cost associated with transportation needs.   
  
A motion to increase fares on a trial basis was made by Ms. Sullivan and seconded by Ms. Swain.  
 
Chairperson’s Report- Bruce Duarte, Sr. 
 
Mr. Duarte asked which centers would be getting the touch screen monitors and Ms. Lee responded that 
Buttonwood and Hazelwood senior centers will be receiving the touch screen monitors. Ms. Lee stated all of the 
New Bedford senior centers would have the web base software to input information from their collective sites.  
Mr. Duarte asked why the other center were not receiving the touch screen base and Ms. Lee stated there wasn’t 
enough funding.  Ms. Lee said eventually she would like to have the touch screen monitors at all of the centers, 
but the web base system will allow the coordinators to input the same data as the touch screens. Ms. Lee stated 
the coordinators still have to be diligent and access the information into the system and also maintain the 
maintenance of the equipment.   Ms. Lee stated she is excited to have the electronic system and it will be easier 
to apply for grants by ensuring accuracy and speediness of access.  Mr. Duarte asked Ms. Lee once the system 
was up and running to notify the board members so that they can see how it works.   
 
Mr. Duarte asked about Shine training.  Ms. Lee stated Ms. Amaral-Lema and Ms. Carvalho are finished with 
Shine training and are waiting to take the exam.  Ms. Lee stated they will assist seniors with Medicare questions 
and help guide seniors through insurance issues.  Ms. Lee stated Shine also covers Mass Health and other 
insurance options.  Mr. Duarte asked where the outreach appointments will be held and Ms. Lee stated from the 
Hillman St. Administrative office which has handicap accessibility.  Ms. Lee also stated she and the other Shine 
employees can visit seniors at their homes if they are home bound.  If transportation is an obstacle Ms. Lee 
stated the Council on Aging will provide a ride to and from Hillman Street.   
. 
 
Mr. Duarte asked about the status of the resettlement storage unit provided by the COA.  Ms. Lee stated the 
storage unit is needed to help assist seniors who are transitioning from a home to an apartment or moving into 
an assisted living facility.  The storage unit gives seniors the time and flexibility to plan what is necessary to 
keep and what they may want to give to family members/friends.  Mr. Duarte asked about liability and if the 
Council on Aging is protected.  Ms. Lee stated that anyone involved in the program signs a waiver protecting us 
from liability.   
 
Mr. Duarte reported to the board members that the volunteer recognition luncheon will be held on Friday, June 
27th, 2014 at the Wamsutta Country Club in New Bedford from 11:30AM-2:30P.  Mr. Duarte asked Ms. Lee to 
thank the volunteers for all of their hard work and dedication to the seniors of New Bedford if he was unable to 
attend the luncheon.   
 
Mr. Duarte asked Ms. Lee how the Alzheimer’s support group training has been going.  Ms. Lee stated COA 
employees have not received the training yet, but once she has a date and time she will notify the board.   



 
Mr. Duarte stated he is pleased with the collaboration between the COA and Dog Tags, Veteran’s group.  The 
COA is helping the veteran’s group with a space to meet with veterans to discuss possible benefits that may be 
provided to them in a safe and confidential space.   
 
Mr. Duarte gave an update on a local senior who is battling cancer.  He stated her surgery went well and most of 
the tumor was removed.  Mr. Duarte stated Ms. Lee helped her sign up for a supplemental insurance plan to 
avoid extreme out of pocket expenses.   
 
Mr. Duarte stated he visited the Downtown senior center and was impressed with Ms. Duarte’s hard work to 
improve the attendance and make the center more welcoming for seniors. He also stated he is pleased with the 
breakfast program being added to the daily schedule.   
 
A motion for approval of the Chairperson’s report by Ms. Stott and seconded by Ms. Sullivan. 
 
Director’s Report- Debra Lee 
 
Ms. Lee informed the board members regarding that the budget will be presented to the City Council on July 
24th and 28th for approval.   
 
Ms. Lee stated the annual review with Kim Bryant for the Coastline Title III grant went well. 
 
Ms. Lee reported she and Ms. Amaral-Lema met with Cheryl Randall from A.R.A.W to discuss areas of need 
regarding senior women. 
 
Ms. Lee stated there have been more than 120 tickets sold for the June 20th event Country in the City event that 
will be held at the Fort Taber Community Center.  Ms. Lee said Coastline Elderly will be catering the meal and 
the Meadow-Larks Combo will be the entertainment. 
 
Ms. Lee reported that the annual volunteer recognition luncheon will be held on June 27th at the Wamsutta 
Club.  Ms. Lee invited the board members and stated it should be a pleasant afternoon.   
 
Motion to approve Ms. Lee’s report was made by Ms. Stott and seconded by Mr. Ociesa.  It was 
unanimously approved.  
 
Correspondence 
The next Board of Directors meeting will be on Thursday, July 10, 2014 at 9:00 am. 
 
There was a motion to adjourn made by Ms. Swain and seconded by Ms. Sullivan.  Meeting was 
adjourned at 10:28AM.   
 


